
         
Planning Commission  Planning Commissioners  

Officers  Blake Pennington  
  William Chesser  

Porter Winston, Chair  Matthew Cabe  
  Ryan Noble  

Kyle Cook, Vice-Chair   Craig Honchell  
       Tracy Hoskins  

Sarah Bunch,  Secretary         
 

 
Tentative Agenda 

City of Fayetteville, Arkansas 
Planning Commission Meeting 

March 11, 2013 
 
A meeting of the Fayetteville Planning Commission will be held on March 11, 2013 at 5:30 PM in Room 219 of the 
City Administration Building located at 113 West Mountain Street, Fayetteville, Arkansas. 
 
Call to Order 

 
Roll Call 
 
Agenda Session Presentations, Reports and Discussion Items 

 
Consent: 
 
1. Approval of the minutes from the February 25, 2013 meeting.  
 
Old Business: 
 
2. LSD 12-4295: Large Scale Development (2530 W. WEDINGTON RD./CASEY GENERAL STORE, 402): 
Submitted by BATES AND ASSOCIATES for property located at 2530 WEST WEDINGTON ROAD. The property 
is zoned C-2, THOROUGHFARE COMMERCIAL and contains approximately 1.54 acres. The request is for 4,223 
square foot convenience store with associated parking.     Planner: Jesse Fulcher 
 
3. PPL 13-4304: Preliminary Plat (INTERSECTION OF N. HUGHMOUNT RD. & W. MT. COMFORT 
RD./HUGHMOUNT VILLAGE, 282): Submitted by ENGINEERING DESIGN ASSOCIATES for property 
located on NORTH HUGHMOUNT ROAD, NORTH OF WHEELER ROAD (FORMERLY CHERRY HILLS 
SUBDIVISION). The property is in the PLANNING AREA and contains approximately 54.13 acres. The request is 
for a residential subdivision with 129 single family lots and 9 common property lots.  Planner: Jesse Fulcher 
 
New Business: 
 
 
4. ADM 13-4332: Administrative Item (4149 W. BRADSTREET LN./RUPPLE ROW POA, 439): Submitted by 
GENE DRESEL for the RUPPLE ROW SUBDIVISION. The property is zoned R-PZD, RESIDENTIAL PLANNED 
ZONNING DISTRICT. The request is for a variance of the Urban Residential Design Standards.    
           Planner: Jesse Fulcher 
 
5. PPL 13-4312: Preliminary Plat (S. OF GULLEY RD. AND E. OF N. OAKLAND-ZION RD./BUFFINGTON 
S/D, 176): Submitted by JORGENSEN AND ASSOCIATES for property located SOUTH OF GULLEY ROAD 
AND EAST OF NORTH OAKLAND-ZION ROAD. The property is in the PLANNING AREA and contains 
approximately 26.51 acres. The request is for a residential subdivision with 43 single family units and a community 
septic system.          Planner: Andrew Garner 
 



6. CUP 13-4311: Conditional Use Permit (2220 E. HUNTSVILLE RD./DOLLAR GENERAL, 566): Submitted 
by COOVER CONSULTANTS for property located at 2220 EAST HUNTSVILLE ROAD. The property is zoned R-
O, RESIDENTIAL OFFICE and contains approximately 0.89 acres. The request is for a conditional use permit for a 
Dollar General Store (Use Unit 15).       Planner: Jesse Fulcher 
 
 
7. RZN 13-4310: Rezone (N. OF THE INTERSECTION OF N. GREGG AVE. AND W. VAN ASCHE 
DR./HAAS HALL, 172): Submitted by MCCLELLAND CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. for property located 
NORTH OF THE INTERSECTION OF NORTH GREGG AVENUE AND WEST VAN ASCHE DRIVE. The 
property is zoned C-1, NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL and contains approximately 17.28 acres. The request is 
to rezone the property to P-1, INSTITUTIONAL.     Planner: Quin Thompson 
 
     
NOTICE TO MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE 
 
All interested parties may appear and be heard at the public hearings.  If you wish to address the Planning 
Commission on an agenda item please queue behind the podium when the Chair asks for public comment. Once 
the Chair recognizes you, go to the podium and give your name and address. Address your comments to the Chair, 
who is the presiding officer. The Chair will direct your comments to the appropriate appointed official, staff, or 
others for response.  Please keep your comments brief, to the point, and relevant to the agenda item being 
considered so that everyone has a chance to speak. 
 
Interpreters or TDD, Telecommunication Device for the Deaf, are available for all public hearings; 72 hour notice 
is required.  For further information or to request an interpreter, please call 575-8330. 
 
As a courtesy please turn off all cell phones and pagers. 
 
A copy of the Planning Commission agenda and other pertinent data are open and available for inspection in the 
office of City Planning (575-8267), 125 West Mountain Street, Fayetteville, Arkansas. All interested parties are 
invited to review the petitions. 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 1 of 11 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
A regular meeting of the Fayetteville Planning Commission was held on February 25, 2013 at 5:30 p.m. in 
Room 219, City Administration Building in Fayetteville, Arkansas.   
 
ITEMS DISCUSSED    ACTION TAKEN 
 
 
Consent: 
 
MINUTES: February 11, 2013    Approved  
Page 3 
 
VAC 12-4203: Vacation (HALSELL ROAD SEWER EASEMENTS, 482): 
Page 3     Approved 
 
Old Business: 
 
ADM 13-4315: Administrative Item (1352 W. SHOWROOM DR./FIAT OF FAYETTEVILLE, 284): 
Page 4     Approved 
 
ADM 13-4316: Administrative Item (1325 E. JOYCE BLVD./LEGACY NATIONAL BANK, 175): 
Page 5     Approved 
 
 
New Business: 
 
ADM 13-4317: Administrative Item (3078 N. COLLEGE AVENUE, SHAVE THE PLANET 252):  
Page 6     Approved 
 
LSD 12-4295: Large Scale Development (2530 W. WEDINGTON RD./CASEY GENERAL STORE, 
402):      
Page 8     Tabled 
 
PPL 13-4304: Preliminary Plat (INTERSECTION OF N. HUGHMOUNT RD. & W. MT. COMFORT 
RD./HUGHMOUNT VILLAGE, 282):    
Page 9     Tabled 
 
CUP 13-4303: Conditional Use Permit (1421 E. 15TH ST./HARMON RECYCLING, 603): 
Page 10     Approved 
 
Election of Officers: 
Page 11 
 
 
 
 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 1 of 12 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 2 of 11 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT   MEMBERS ABSENT 
Tracy Hoskins     
Kyle Cook     
Craig Honchell     
William Chesser 
Blake Pennington 
Porter Winston 
Ryan Noble 
Sarah Bunch 
Matthew Cabe 
 
 
 
 
STAFF PRESENT    
Andrew Garner 
Quin Thompson 
Jesse Fulcher 
Glenn Newman 
Sarah Wrede 
 
    
CITY ATTORNEY 

Kit Williams, City Attorney 

 

 

 

5:30 PM - Planning Commission Chairman Porter Winston called the meeting to order. 

 
Chairman Winston requested all cell phones to be turned off and informed the audience that listening 
devices were available.  
 
Upon roll call all members except were present. 
 
 
 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 2 of 12 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 3 of 11 

 
Consent: 
 
Approval of the minutes from the February 11, 2013 meeting.  
 
VAC 12-4203: Vacation (HALSELL ROAD SEWER EASEMENTS, 482): Submitted by PLANNING 
STAFF for properties located on HALSELL ROAD, OLIVER AVENUE AND MAPLE STREET. All 
properties are zoned RSF-4, Residential Single-family, 4 units per acre. The request is to vacate several existing 
“blanket” easements in the neighborhood. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Cook made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Hoskins seconded the 
motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 9-0-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 3 of 12 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 4 of 11 

 
Old Business: 
 
ADM 13-4315: Administrative Item (1352 W. SHOWROOM DR./FIAT OF FAYETTEVILLE, 284): 
Submitted by Crafton & Tull for property located at 1352 WEST SHOWROOM DRIVE. The property is 
zoned C-2, THOROUGHFARE COMMERCIAL, and contains a total of 5.66 acres. The request is for a 
Floodplain Variance. 
 
Quin Thompson, Current Planner, read the staff report. 
 
Sarah Wrede, Floodplain Administrator, explained the floodplain regulations. 
 
Commission Hoskins asked for further explanation. 
 
Glenn Newman described the channel that runs through the property. 
 
Daniel Ellis, applicant, Explained that the existing grade and channel were completed with the original 
building. The final letter of map amendment will certify the data used in 2004 and allow the building to be 
constructed at the proposed elevation. The variance will allow them to proceed with construction while the final 
review is being conducted by FEMA. 
 
 Motion:  
 
Commissioner Chesser made a motion to approve ADM 13-4315.  Commissioner Hoskins seconded the 
motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 9-0-0. 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 4 of 12 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 5 of 11 

 
ADM 13-4316: Administrative Item (1325 E. JOYCE BLVD./LEGACY NATIONAL BANK, 175): 
Submitted by KSA ARCHITECTURE for property located at 1325 EAST JOYCE BOULEVARD. The 
property is zoned C-2, THOROUGHFARE COMMERCIAL and contains approximately 1.56 acres. The 
request is for a variance of the Access Management Ordinance for a curb cut onto Joyce Boulevard. 
 
Jesse Fulcher, Current Planner, read the staff report. 
 
Ken Shireman, applicant, stated they feel that this is a safe access. They can’t tie the hands of the other 
property owner and file a deed restriction. 
 
Aubry Sheppard, citizen, stated that road safety needs to be enforced. 
 
Commissioner Hoskins stated that there are several parts to this request, so we might break it into separate 
motions. 
 
Kit Williams, City Attorney, stated it was good to separate difficult items. You might consider removing the 
deed restriction and leave that discussion for a future development. 
 
Commissioner Hoskins stated he was concerned with the access drive creating a merge condition. 
 
Glenn Newman, Staff Engineer, stated he will work with the design engineer on the appropriate angle. 
 
Commission Hoskins asked if it was more of a “J” shape. 
 
Newman stated it was and only 10 feet wide. 
 
Terry Carpenter, applicant, stated they wanted to cross the sidewalk perpendicular and then approach 
street at an angle, a “J” or radial design. 
 
 
Motion #1: 
 
Commissioner Chesser made a motion to strike the first sentence in condition #4 for ADM 13-4316.  
Commissioner Honchell seconded the motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 9-0-0. 
 
Motion #2: 
 
Commissioner Chesser made a motion to approve ADM 13-4316.  Commissioner Bunch seconded the 
motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 7-2-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 5 of 12 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 6 of 11 

 
New Business: 
 
ADM 13-4317: Administrative Item (3078 N. COLLEGE AVENUE, SHAVE THE PLANET 252): 
Submitted by Eric Siebert for property located at 3078 N. COLLEGE AVENUE. The property is zoned C-2, 
Thoroughfare Commercial and contains approximately 1.80 acres. The request is for a 90-day extension of an 
outdoor mobile vendor permit.  
 
Andrew Garner, Senior Planner, gave the staff report. 
 
Eric Seibert, applicant, stated that they don’t sell ice cream as a primary product and doesn’t believe they 
compete with Maggie Moo’s. There are a lot of disadvantages to being a mobile vendor. A brick and mortar 
snowcone stand can’t exist. He stated agreement with the requirement to plant trees. 
 
Ben Israel, applicant’s landlord, 1501 Starr Drive, discussed that this governmental body should not be 
determining competition. He feels that the planning commission is overprotecting Maggie Moo’s. 
 
No public comment was presented. 
 
Commissioner Winston asked about the commission’s authority to regulate competition. 
 
Kit Williams, City Attorney, discussed that the intent of the ordinance is to create a level playing field. He 
discussed that for this type of permit the City Council requires that the commission determine if the permit 
would create an unfair advantage. 
 
Commissioner Winston asked about the condition of approval for tree planting. 
 
Garner discussed the intent of the tree planting, which includes starting to bring the parking lot into code 
with the landscape requirements that would be required of a regular brick and mortar business. 
 
Eric Seibert, applicant, discussed that he was not sure about the trees. 
 
Ben Israel, applicant’s landlord, stated that we can comply with it but I’m not going to pay for it, the 
applicant will. 
 
Commissioner Chesser discussed that he does not feel this business has an unfair advantage. He does agree 
with planting trees, but wishes there could be some sort of a compromise.  He asked if it would be possible to 
give them a variance for more than a year. Maybe we require them to phase the improvements like putting in 
the irrigation this year. 
 
Commissioner Cabe discussed that he tended to agree with Commissioner Chesser that it is reasonable to 
have them start bringing in improvements. 
 
Commissioenr Chesser asked if we could just ask the applicant to pay money. 
 
Williams discussed that, no, we cannot have them pay money. 
 
Commissioner Chesser asked about irrigation. 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 6 of 12 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 7 of 11 

Garner discussed that staff is recommending either automatic irrigation or hose bibs within 100 feet of the  
tree planting. 
 
Ben Israel, applicant’s landlord, discussed the location of hose bibs. 
 
Commissioner Winston discussed that he feels that it is a similar product as Maggie Moo’s with ice cream as 
a topping and sorbet and will not be able to support the request as this is the type of permit the ordinance is 
trying to prevent. 
 
Commissioner Honchell asked if there have been other venders that have sold similar products as bricks and 
mortar businesses. 
 
Garner discussed that the Nomad’s food cart that was approved recently by the commission sold Greek food 
and there are a number of other similar restaurants along the Dickson Street area that sell similar or identical 
products. 
 
Commissioner Honchell discussed that he is okay with staff’s recommended conditions. 
 
Commissioner Pennington asked if the ordinance has been amended since last May. 
 
Williams discussed that, no, the ordinance has not been changed since then but there are various versions of 
ordinance amendments being discussed and routed around internally. 
 
Commissioner Pennington discussed that he feels that because the City Council tabled this item indefinitely 
last year it was a tacit show of support, and feels that is a policy decision. 
 
Commissioner Chesser discussed that in response to some of the comments by Ben Israel, he feels that need 
to state that Commissioner Hoskins has been consistent with his support for bricks and mortar businesses 
when these permits have come up over the years. 
 
Commissioner Winston discussed that he views this permit as slightly different because it has been around 
for a number of years.    
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Chesser made a motion to approve ADM 13-4317, changing condition #3 to require 2 
trees. Commissioner Cook seconded the motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 6-2-1, 
with Commissioner Hoskins recusing. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 7 of 12 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 8 of 11 

 
LSD 12-4295: Large Scale Development (2530 W. WEDINGTON RD./CASEY GENERAL STORE, 
402): Submitted by BATES AND ASSOCIATES for property located at 2530 WEST WEDINGTON 
ROAD. The property is zoned C-2, THOROUGHFARE COMMERCIAL and contains approximately 
1.54 acres. The request is for 4,223 square foot convenience store with associated parking. 
 
No staff report or public comment was presented. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Chesser made a motion to table LSD 12-4295 until 3-11-13. Commissioner Cabe 
seconded the motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 8-0-0. Commissioner Hoskins 
did not vote. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 8 of 12 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 9 of 11 

PPL 13-4304: Preliminary Plat (INTERSECTION OF N. HUGHMOUNT RD. & W. MT. 
COMFORT RD./HUGHMOUNT VILLAGE, 282): Submitted by ENGINEERING DESIGN 
ASSOCIATES for property located on NORTH HUGHMOUNT ROAD, NORTH OF WHEELER 
ROAD (FORMERLY CHERRY HILLS SUBDIVISION). The property is in the PLANNING AREA and 
contains approximately 54.13 acres. The request is for a residential subdivision with 129 single family 
lots and 9 common property lots. 
 
No staff report or public comment was presented. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Chesser made a motion to table PPL13-4304 until 3-11-13. Commissioner Cabe 
seconded the motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 9-0-0.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 9 of 12 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 10 of 11 

 
CUP 13-4303: Conditional Use Permit (1421 E. 15TH ST./HARMON RECYCLING, 603): Submitted 
by BURT HANNA for property located at 1421 EAST 15TH STREET. The property is zoned I-1, 
HEAVY COMMERCIAL AND LIGHT INDUSTRIAL and contains approximately 12.60 acres. The 
request is for a conditional use permit for a recycling drop-off facility. 

 
Senior Planner, Andrew Garner gave the staff report. 
 
Thad Hanna, applicant, discussed the project and was present for any questions. 
 
Commissioner Winston asked about changing the conditional use permit for different types of waste 
recycling. 
 
Garner discussed that staff tried to include some flexibility in the permit as written into the project 
description. 
 
Motion: 
 
Commissioner Chesser made a motion to approve CUP13-4303 as recommended by staff. 
Commissioner Cook seconded the motion. Upon roll call the motion passed with a vote of 9-0-0.  

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 10 of 12 



Planning Commission 
February 25, 2013 
Page 11 of 11 

Election of Planning Commission officers for 2013. 
 
Ballots were distributed and after a vote the following were elected officers for 2013: 
 
Chair: Craig Honchell 
Vice-Chair: Kyle Cook 
Secretary: Sarah Bunch 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:20 PM. 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 11 of 12 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PC Minutes 02-25-2013 
Agenda Item 1 
Page 12 of 12 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 1 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 2 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 3 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 4 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 5 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 6 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 7 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 8 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 9 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 10 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 11 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 12 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 13 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 14 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 15 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 16 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 17 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 18 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 19 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 20 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 21 of 24 



54
0  

FU
TR

AL
L D

R

RA
MP

 64
 

WEDINGTON DR

EXIT 64

WE
ST

 E
ND

 AV
E

MCMILLAN DR

PR
IVA

TE
 26

39
 

PR
IVA

TE
 24

11
 

VALLEY DR

SH
ILO

H D
R

PR
IVA

TE
 12

87
 

PRIVATE 1227

MA
RI

NO
NI

 D
R

EX
IT 

64 

54
0  PRIVATE 1227 

C-2

RSF-4

RMF-24
RMF-12

R-O

Overview

Close Up View

0 150 300 450 60075
Feet

CASEY'S

°

LSD12-4295

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Fayetteville City Limits
LSD12-4295
Footprints 2010
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Planning Area

SUBJECT PROPERTY

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 22 of 24 



R-A

RSF-4

RPZD

P-1CPZD

I-1

C-2

RSF-2

RSF-1

C-1

RMF-24

RSF-8

RMF-40

R-O

RT-12

RMF-12

RMF-6

IPZD
540  

PO
RT

ER
 R

D

GI
FF

OR
D A

VE

EX
IT 

64 

RA
MP

64

RA
MP

65

MERION
WAY

LINCOLNWOO D DR

HECK ST

EXIT
64

540  

CASEY'S

Overview Legend

One Mile View

LSD12-4295

Boundary

Subject Property
LSD12-4295

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

SUBJECT PROPERTY

°

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 23 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store 
Agenda Item 2 
Page 24 of 24 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 1 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 2 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 3 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 4 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 5 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 6 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 7 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 8 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 9 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 10 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 11 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 12 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 13 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 14 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 15 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 16 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 17 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 18 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 19 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 20 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 21 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 22 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 23 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 24 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 25 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 26 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 27 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 28 of 32 



ST
EE

LE
 B

LV
D

GR
EG

G 
AV

E

BA
LL

 ST

VAN ASCHE DR

YVONNE DR

MARY DR

RO
OS

EV
EL

T A
VE

WILK
ER

SO
N

ST

SA
ND

PI
PE

R 
DR

JUPITER DR

NO
RT

HW
OO

D 
AV

E

JACK DR

VAN ASCHE LO OP

WREN CIR

REDWING CIR

JU
LIA

N A
VE

NIGHTINGALE CIR

C-1

R-A

C-2

RSF-4

R-O

Overview

Close Up View

0 350 700 1,050 1,400175
Feet

HAAS HALL

°

RZN13-4310

SUBJECT PROPERTY

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Fayetteville City Limits
RZN13-4310
Footprints 2010
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Planning Area March 11, 2013 

Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 29 of 32 



ST
EE

LE
 B

LV
D

GR
EG

G 
AV

E

BA
LL

 ST

VAN ASCHE DR

YVONNE DR

MARY DR

RO
OS

EV
EL

T A
VE

WILK
ER

SO
N

ST

SA
ND

PI
PE

R 
DR

JUPITER DR

NO
RT

HW
OO

D 
AV

E

JACK DR

VAN ASCHE LO OP

WREN CIR

REDWING CIR

JU
LIA

N A
VE

NIGHTINGALE CIR

Overview

Close Up View

0 350 700 1,050 1,400175
Feet

HAAS HALL

°

RZN13-4310

SUBJECT PROPERTY

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Fayetteville City Limits
RZN13-4310
Footprints 2010
Design Overlay District
Planning Area

SINGLE FAMILY

SINGLE FAMILY

RETAIL

COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INDUSTRIAL

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 30 of 32 



ST
EE

LE
 B

LV
D

GR
EG

G 
AV

E

BA
LL

 ST

VAN ASCHE DR

YVONNE DR

MARY DR

RO
OS

EV
EL

T A
VE

WILK
ER

SO
N

ST

SA
ND

PI
PE

R 
DR

JUPITER DR

NO
RT

HW
OO

D 
AV

E

JACK DR

VAN ASCHE LO OP

WREN CIR

REDWING CIR

JU
LIA

N A
VE

NIGHTINGALE CIR

Overview

Future Land Use

0 400 800 1,200 1,600200
Feet

HAAS HALL

°

RZN13-4310

SUBJECT PROPERTY

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Fayetteville City Limits

FUTURE LAND USE 2030
CLASS

Natural Area
Rural Area
Residential Neighborhood Area
City Neighborhood Area
Urban Center Area
Industrial
Complete Neighborhood Plan
Civic and Private Open Space/Parks
Civic Institutional
Non-Municipal Government
ROW
RZN13-4310
Design Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Planning Area March 11, 2013 

Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 31 of 32 



540  

MAIN DR

BA
LL

 ST

GR
EG

G 
AV

E

FULBRIGHT EXPY

CO
LL

EG
E A

VE

JOYCE BLVD

APPLEBY RD

VAN ASCHE DR

SHILOH DR

ST
EE

LE
 B

LV
D

MA
LL

 AV
E

MILLSAP RD

FR
ON

T S
T

RAMP 67

112  

WI
LK

ER
S O

N
ST

JUPITER DR

EXIT 

2ND ST

PRIVATE 4245

RA
MP 66

HEWITT R D

MC
GU

IR
E S

T

PR
IVA

TE
 41

7 VILLA GE DR

PE
G 

LN

RAMP 150

ZION RD

SA
RA

 S
T

MA
LIN

DA
DR

HA
RR

IS
 LN

FUTRALL D R

BISHOP DR

KELL ST

CARLEY RD

GLENN LN

1ST AVE

HAROLD ST

LONGV IEW ST

EL
MO

RE
 ST

YVONNE DR

NORTHHILLS BLVD

ROLLING HILLS DR

MASONIC DR

WI
MB

ER
LY

DR

SHOWROOM DR

SAIN ST

MARY DR

BR
YA

N T
PL

M I
CH

EL
LE

ST

SL
AP

E S
T

REDBUD LN

RO
OS

EV
EL

T A
VE

SA
MA

NT
HA

ST

CYDNEE ST

SHULER DR

POI NT CIR

JANE CIRCLE DR

CREEK VW

NO
RT

HW
OO

D
AV

E

SA
N J

OS
ER

D

BR
YA

N 
ST

BL
AK

E L
N

PRIVAT E 3501

JASON DR

WREN CIR

540  

LONGVIEW ST

RAMP 67

EXIT 

FU LBRIGHT EX

PY
SH

ILO
H 

DR

R-A

C-2

C-2

C-2

R-A

C-2

P-1

R-O

R-A

C-1

R-A

C-2

C-2

C-2

C-2

C-2

C-2

C-2
R-O

R-A

C-2

C-2

R-A

C-2

R-O

R-A

C-2

RSF-4

RMF-12

R-O

C-2

C-2

C-2

C-2

C-1

C-2

C-1
C-2

C-2

C-1
C-2

C-2
C-2

R-O

R-O

I-1

C-2

R-O

C-2

RPZD

P-1

RT-12C-2

R-O

RT-12

C-2

RSF-4

C-2

RMF-24

P-1

C-2

R-A

RSF-4

RSF-4

RT-12
R-A

C-2

RMF-24

RSF-4

RSF-4

R-A

C-2

RSF-4

C-2

RSF-4

C-2

C-2

I-1

RSF-4

R-O

R-O

RMF-24

RMF-24

RSF-4

R-O

R-O

C-2

RT-12

P-1

R-A

RMF-24
R-OC-2 RSF-4

RMF-24

R-O
RMF-24

I-1

RSF-4

RMF-24RT-12

RSF-4
RSF-4

R-O

RMF-24
RMF-24

RMF-24

RSF-4

RMF-24
RMF-24

RSF-4

C-2

R-A

RSF-4

C-2

C-2

C-1

RMF-24

R-O

C-2

R-A

RPZD

R-O

P-1

R-O

RSF-4

R-O

R-A
R-O

R-O

R-A

I-1
RSF-4

RSF-4

R-O

RSF-4

C-2

R-O

C-1
C-1

R-A

RSF-4

R-O

C-2

C-2

R-A

HAAS HALL

Overview Legend

One Mile View

RZN13-4310

Boundary

Subject Property
RZN13-4310

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

SUBJECT PROPERTY

°

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Muti-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
RZN13-4310
Design Overlay District
Planning Area
Fayetteville

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village 
Agenda Item 3 
Page 32 of 32 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 1 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 2 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 3 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 4 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 5 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 6 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 7 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 8 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 9 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 10 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 11 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 12 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 13 of 14 



Suject Property

PRIVATE700

N 
KE

AT
S D

R

N 
TE

NN
YS

ON
 LN

N 
ME

AD
OW

LA
ND

S D
R

W MARLOWE LN AL
LE

Y 4
10

5

ALLEY
620

W CROWN
FLOWER DR

W BELL
FLOWER DR

N D
AF

FO
DIL

 DR

W PUTTING GREEN DR

W WEDGE DR

W PROVIDENCE DR

N 
DA

ISY
 LN

W LOFTYWOOD DR
ALLEY650

ALLEY 798

ALLEY 4301

W BRADSTREET LN

N 
MU

LL
IG

AN
 D

R

PRIVATE

4310

W MOUNTAIN
VIEW DR

N QUEEN
ANNES

LACE DR

ALLEY 509

N 
PO

WD
ER

HO
RN

 D
R

N LARKSPUR LN

N 
LO

NG
FE

LL
OW

 LN

W WEDINGTON DR

ALLEY 4180

W PERSIMMON ST

AL
LE

Y
42

40

N 
RU

PP
LE

 R
D

RSF-4

R-O

RT-12

RPZD

R-A

C-1

C-2

P-1

IPZD
RMF-24

0 400 800 1,200 1,600200
Feet

Legend

µ

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA 
Agenda Item 4 
Page 14 of 14 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 1 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 2 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 3 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 4 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 5 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 6 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 7 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 8 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 9 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 10 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 11 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 12 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 13 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 14 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 15 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 16 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 17 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 18 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 19 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 20 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 21 of 22 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD 
Agenda Item 5 
Page 22 of 22 



                                                                                       
PC Meeting of March 11, 2013 

  
 
 

THE CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE,  ARKANSAS 
125 W.  Mountain St.

      Fayetteville, AR 72701
Telephone: (479) 575-8267

 
P  LANNING DIVISION CORRESPONDENCE 
TO:  Fayetteville Planning Commission 
FROM: Andrew Garner, Senior Planner  
THRU: Jeremy Pate, Development Services Director 
DATE:  February 20, 2013 

   
CUP 13-4311: Conditional Use Permit (2220 E. HUNTSVILLE RD./DOLLAR 
GENERAL, 566): Submitted by COOVER CONSULTANTS for property located at 
2220 EAST HUNTSVILLE ROAD. The property is zoned R-O, RESIDENTIAL 
OFFICE and contains approximately 0.89 acres. The request is for a conditional use 
permit for a Dollar General Store (Use Unit 15).   Planner: Jesse Fulcher 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Property Description:  The subject property is located on Huntsville Road, west of 
Crossover Road. The property was rezoned from RSF-4, Residential Single-family to R-
O, Residential Office in 2007. Huntsville Road is currently under construction between 
Stonebridge Road and Armstrong Avenue. The final design will include four lanes and 
new sidewalks on both sides of the street. The surrounding land use and zoning is 
indicated in Table 1. 
   

Table 1 
Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Land Use Zoning 
North Undeveloped RSF-4, Residential Single-Family 4 Units/acre 
South Commercial/Residential C-1, Neighborhood Commercial, RSF-4 
East Residential RSF-4, Residential Single-Family 4 Units/acre 
West Residential RSF-4, Residential Single-Family 4 Units/acre 

 
Proposal:  The applicant is requesting approval for Use Unit 15, Neighborhood Shopping 
Goods in the R-O zoning district in order to construct an approximately 9,000 square foot 
Dollar General. 
 
The applicant has submitted two different site plans and building elevations for the 
Planning Commission to consider. Staff evaluated both site and building designs as 
requested by the applicant. 
 
Public Comment:  Staff has not received public comment. 
 
 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 1 of 18 



RECOMMENDED MOTION:   
 
Staff recommends denial of CUP 13-4311, finding that both proposals are 
incompatible with surrounding residential land uses, and inappropriately designed 
based on the context of the property. The proposal is more appropriately designed 
for the existing commercial node located at the intersection of Crossover Road and 
Huntsville Road. Staff is also concerned with the impacts to Hunstville Road due to 
the introduction of left-hand turning movements, and the increased level of 
congestion and delay that could be created for east bound traffic. 
 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION: Required   YES 
 
Planning Commission Action:          �     Approved       �  Denied        �  Tabled 
 
Motion:  ________ 
Second:  ________ 
Vote:  __________ 
 
Meeting Date:  March 11, 2013 
 
City Plan 2030 designation: City Neighborhood Area. 
 
City Neighborhood Areas are more densely developed than residential neighborhood 
areas and provide a varying mix of nonresidential and residential uses.  This 
designation supports the widest spectrum of uses and encourages density in all housing 
types, from single-family to multi-family. Non-residential uses range in size, variety 
and intensity from grocery stores and offices to churches, and are typically located at 
corners and along connecting corridors 
 
Section 163.02. AUTHORITY; CONDITIONS; PROCEDURES. 

B.  Authority; Conditions.  The Planning Commission shall: 
 

1. Hear and decide only such special exemptions as it is specifically 
authorized to pass on by the terms of this chapter. 

 
2.   Decide such questions as are involved in determining whether a 

conditional use should be granted; and, 
 

3.    Grant a conditional use with such conditions and safeguards as are 
appropriate under this chapter; or 

 
4.    Deny a conditional use when not in harmony with the purpose and 

intent of this chapter.  
 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 2 of 18 



C.   A conditional use shall not be granted by the Planning Commission unless 
and until: 

 
1.   A written application for a conditional use is submitted indicating 

the section of this chapter under which the conditional use is 
sought and stating the grounds on which it is requested.  

 
Finding: The applicant has submitted a written application requesting a 

conditional use for neighborhood shopping goods (Use Unit 15) within 
the R-O zoning district. 

 
2.   The applicant shall pay a filing fee as required under Chapter 159 

to cover the cost of expenses incurred in connection with 
processing such application. 

 
Finding: The applicant has paid the required filing fee. 
 

3.      The Planning Commission shall make the following written 
findings before a conditional use shall be issued: 

 
  (a.) That it is empowered under the section of this chapter 

described in the application to grant the conditional use; and  
 
Finding:  The Planning Commission is empowered under §161.17 to grant the 

requested conditional use permit. 
 

(b.)      That the granting of the conditional use will not adversely 
affect the public interest. 

 
Finding:  The increased traffic generated from a general retail development on 

this site will add turning movements and therefore turning conflicts 
on Huntsville Road, a busy four-lane roadway. Serious consideration 
needs to be given to the access location and design if the conditional 
use permit is approved. Otherwise, the general public may be 
adversely impacted from the development generated by this 
development. This may include some type of left-turn restriction. 
Further, the proposal, as designed, does not consider the adjacent 
residential land uses, which may have a negative aesthetic impact. 

 
 (c.)   The Planning Commission shall certify: 
 

(1.)   Compliance with the specific rules governing 
individual conditional uses; and   

 
Finding: There are no specific rules governing this individual conditional use 

request. 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 3 of 18 



(2.)   That satisfactory provisions and arrangements have 
been made concerning the following, where 
applicable: 
(a.)  Ingress and egress to property and proposed 

structures thereon with particular reference 
to automotive and pedestrian safety and 
convenience, traffic flow and control and 
access in case of fire or catastrophe; 

 
Finding: Ingress and egress to the property should not create pedestrian safety 

problems. However, traffic volumes will be substantial for the 
proposed retail use as indicated by the applicant, which will increase 
the potential for automobile accidents, congestion and delay. Because 
the site only has access to Huntsville Road, an access is permitted, 
though the final design and alignment should be restricted if safety is 
a concern. Additional study needs to be given to the impacts on 
through traffic. 

 
(b.)   Off-street parking and loading areas where 

required, with particular attention to ingress 
and egress, economic, noise, glare, or odor 
effects of the special exception on adjoining 
properties and properties generally in the 
district; 

 
Finding: The site will have adequate parking and loading areas located along 

the east and south sides of the building. Development of the site as 
proposed will result in traffic volumes of approximately 10-15 vehicles 
per hour, according to the applicant.  In addition to customer traffic, 
an 18-wheeler will provide all deliveries to the site, requiring internal 
driveways to be wider than normally required. Staff does have 
concerns with introducing a land use that requires deliveries by such 
a large vehicle. This delivery method is also driving the site layout, 
including the building location and parking lot design. In staff’s 
opinion, a nonresidential development within a predominantly 
residential area should not be designed based on the needs of a single 
delivery vehicle. 

  
(c.)   Refuse and service areas, with particular 

reference to ingress and egress, and off-
street parking and loading, 

 
Finding: The loading area and dumpster will be located along the north 

property line. Ingress and egress will be from a single commercial 
driveway with parking along the front and/or side of the building.   

 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 4 of 18 



(d.) Utilities, with reference to locations, 
availability, and compatibility; 

 
Finding: All necessary utilities are available to serve the proposed use. 

 
(e.)   Screening and buffering with reference to 

type, dimensions, and character; 
 

Finding: The site is surrounded by residential property, so screening and 
buffering will be essential and required if the property is developed 
with a nonresidential building.  

 
 
(f.)   Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting 

with reference to glare, traffic safety, 
economic effect, and compatibility and 
harmony with properties in the district; 

 
Finding: All signage shall be reviewed for compliance with the underlying 

Residential Office zoning district, and shall be permitted by a 
separate sign permit document prior to installation.  

 
(g.)   Required setbacks and other open space; and 

 
Finding: No new structures or uses are proposed that would be required to 

meet setbacks or other open space requirements.  
 

(h.)   General compatibility with adjacent 
properties and other property in the district. 

 
Finding: The proposal is to incorporate a national retail tenant between 

existing residential properties in a predominantly residential area. 
This scenario can be beneficial to an area if neighborhood scale and 
aesthetic are an integral part of the design process. It does not appear, 
in staff’s opinion, that these characteristics were considered in this 
particular case. The proposal is for a somewhat standard Dollar 
General design, comprised of a standing seam metal roof and fascia, 
one wall material, and a small percentage of glazing. In staff’s 
opinion, this is not at all compatible with surrounding residential land 
uses – the predominant land use in the area.  

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 5 of 18 



161.17 District R-O, Residential Office 
 
(A) Purpose.  The Residential-Office District is designed primarily to provide area for 

offices without limitation to the nature or size of the office, together with community 
facilities, restaurants and compatible residential uses. 

 
(B) Uses. 
 

(1) Permitted uses. 
 
Unit 1 City-wide uses by right 
Unit 5 Government facilities 
Unit 8 Single-family dwellings 
Unit 9 Two-family dwellings 
Unit 12 Limited business 
Unit 25 Offices, studios, and related services 
Unit 44 Cottage Housing Development 

 
(2) Conditional uses. 

 
Unit 2 City-wide uses by conditional use permit 
Unit 3 Public protection and utility facilities 
Unit 4 Cultural and recreational facilities 
Unit 11 Manufactured home park* 
Unit 13 Eating places 
Unit 15 Neighborhood shopping goods 
Unit 24 Home occupations 
Unit 26 Multi-family dwellings 
Unit 36 Wireless communications facilities* 
Unit 42 Clean technologies 

 
(C) Density. 
 
Units per acre 24 or less 

 
(D) Bulk and area regulations. 

(Per dwelling unit for residential structures) 
 

(1) Lot width minimum. 
 
Manufactured home park 100 ft. 
Lot within a manufactured home 
park 

50 ft. 

Single-family 60 ft. 
Two-family 60 ft. 
Three or more 90 ft. 

 
(2) Lot area minimum. 

 
Manufactured home park 3 acres 
Lot within a manufactured home 
park 

4,200 sq. ft. 

Townhouses:  

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 6 of 18 



G:\ETC\Development Services Review\2013\Development Review\13-4303 CUP 1421 E. 15th St (Harmon Recycling)\03 Planning 
Commission\03-25-2013\Comments and Redlines 

Development 
Individual lot 

10,000 sq. ft. 
2,500 sq. ft. 

Single-family 6,000 sq. ft. 
Two-family 6,500 sq. ft. 
Three or more 8,000 sq. ft. 
Fraternity or Sorority 1 acre 

 
(3) Land area per dwelling unit. 

 
Manufactured home 3,000 sq. ft. 
Townhouses & apartments: 
No bedroom 
One bedroom 
Two or more bedrooms 

 
1,000 sq. ft. 
1,000 sq. ft. 
1,200 sq. ft. 

Fraternity or Sorority 500 sq. ft. per resident 

 
(E) Setback regulations. 
 
Front 15 ft. 
Front, if parking is allowed between the right-
of-way and the building 

50 ft. 

Front, in the Hillside Overlay District 15 ft. 
Side 10 ft. 
Side, when contiguous to a residential district 15 ft. 
Side, in the Hillside Overlay District  8 ft  
Rear, without easement or alley 25 ft. 
Rear, from center line of public alley 10 ft. 
Rear, in the Hillside Overlay District 15 ft. 

 
(F) Building height regulations.  
 
Building Height Maximum 60 ft. 

 
Height regulations.  Any building which exceeds the height of 20 feet shall be set 
back from any side boundary line of an adjacent single family district an additional 
distance of one foot for each foot of height in excess of 20 feet.  

 
(G) Building area.  On any lot, the area occupied by all buildings shall not 

exceed 60% of the total area of such lot. 
 

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 7 of 18 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 8 of 18 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 9 of 18 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 10 of 18 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 11 of 18 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 12 of 18 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 13 of 18 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 14 of 18 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 15 of 18 



HUNTSVILLE RD

LEE ST

JERRY AVE

CH
ER

RY
 LN

RSF-4

R-A

CS

C-2

R-O

C-1

RT-12
RMF-24

RSF-7

Overview

Close Up View

0 150 300 450 60075
Feet

DOLLAR GENERAL

°

CUP13-4311

SUBJECT PROPERTY

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Fayetteville City Limits
CUP13-4311
Footprints 2010
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Planning Area March 11, 2013 

Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 16 of 18 



HUNTSVILLE RD

LEE ST

JERRY AVE

CH
ER

RY
 LN

Overview

Current Land Use

0 150 300 450 60075
Feet

DOLLAR GENERAL

°

CUP13-4311

SUBJECT PROPERTY

Legend
Multi-Use Trail (Existing)
Future Trails
Fayetteville City Limits
CUP13-4311
Footprints 2010
Hillside-Hilltop Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Design Overlay District
Planning Area

SINGLE FAMILY

SINGLE FAMILY

COMMERCIAL

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 17 of 18 



R-A

I-2

RSF-4

P-1

RSF-1

RSF-8
I-1

RPZD

C-2

RMF-24

C-1

DG

NC

MSC

R-O CS

RMF-6

RMF-12 NS RT-12

RSF-7

AQUA XING

DOLLAR GENERAL

Overview Legend

One Mile View

CUP13-4311

Boundary

Subject Property
CUP13-4311

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

SUBJECT PROPERTY

°

March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
CUP 13-4311 Dollar General 
Agenda Item 6 
Page 18 of 18 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 1 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 2 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 3 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 4 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 5 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 6 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 7 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 8 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 9 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 10 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 11 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 12 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 13 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 14 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 15 of 16 



March 11, 2013 
Planning Commission 
RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall 
Agenda Item 7 
Page 16 of 16 


	PC Agenda
	PC Minutes 2-25-13
	LSD 12-4295 Casey General Store
	PPL 13-4304 Hughmount Village
	ADM 13-4332 Rupple Row POA
	PPL 13-4312 Buffington SD
	CUP 13-4311 Dollar General
	RZN 13-4310 Haas Hall



